

MISSION

I am enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible and hardworking person. I am a mature team worked and adaptable to all challenging situations. I am able to work under pressure and adhere to strict deadlines. Also, I will give the full effort as I can to finish the task which is given to me or to the development of business.

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

- Team Sprit
- Punctuality
- Giving effort to the success
- Hard working
- Flexibility
- Positive thinking
- Begin with the End in mind

Curriculum Vitae

Name : Vinothan John Mohan

Address : 79/38, Sedawatta, ambatale Road

Wellampitiya.

Tel : (+94)762858126

E mail : vkjohn419@gmail.com

ACADEMIC ACHIEVMENTS

Following: Higher National Diploma in Software

Development (started 2018)

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

G.C.E. Advanced Level Examination - Year (2017)

Accounts : S
Economics : S
Business Studies : C
English : B
General Knowledge : 60%

Genera Information technology (2016): A

G.C.E. Ordinary Level Examination - Year (2014)

English A **Health Science** В **Roman Catholic** В C **Mathematics** C Commerce **Tamil** C C History Science \mathbf{S} S Arts

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- Legacy Healthcare (pvt) Ltd as Customer Service Executive
- Blueicon (pvt)Ltd as Business Development executive

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- President of English Literary Association (2016)
- Senior Prefect of The School (2015-2017)
- School Volleyball Team Player (2015-2017)
- School Cricket Team Captain (2015-2017)
- Inter House Sports meet House Captain (2017)
- Playing Hardball cricket for the BLACKS CRICKET CLUB

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name in Full : Vinothan John Mohan

School : St/Anthony's Boys' Maha Vidyalaya Colombo-13

NIC No : 980352234V
Date of Birth : 1998.02.04
Civil Status : Single
Gender : Male

Religion : Roman Catholic Nationality : Sri Lankan Tamil

NON-RELATED REFREES

Rev. George Ananda Fernando St/Anne's Church Colombo-13 Mobile - 0777289960	Mr.S.Srikantha (Former Vice Pricipal) St/Anthony's Boys' Maha Vidyalaya Colombo-13. Mobile-0711788467
---	---

I do hereby declare that particulars furnished by me are true and correct to the best of my	
knowledge.	
***************************************	***************************************
Date	Signature